

FDLP eXchange Data Dictionary

August 24, 2017 / Version 2.0

Contents

ntroduction	2
Sections in the Data Dictionary	2
Section I. Data Descriptions - Offers	4
Section II. Definitions of Accepted Values - Offers	8
Section III. Data Descriptions – Needs	. 11
Section IV. Definitions of Accepted Values – Needs	13
Section V. Data Descriptions – User Records	. 16
Section VI. Definitions of Accepted Values – User Records	17
Section VII. Data Descriptions – Library Records	18
Section VIII. Definitions of Accepted Values – Library Records	21

Introduction

Introduction

This data dictionary describes the data maintained in FDLP eXchange. It describes the type of data maintained in each field and the accepted values for those field. Additionally, where only specified values are accepted, the data dictionary defines those values.

FDLP eXchange users should use this data dictionary to identify correct information to be used in FDLP eXchange records and to determine appropriate values to use when creating spreadsheets to upload into FDLP eXchange.

Sections in the Data Dictionary

The data dictionary is comprised of eight sections that describe the data in each of the four types of records in FDLP eXchange. There are two types of sections that describe the data in each type of record. As described below, the Data Dictionary sections describe the data in each type of record and the Definitions of Acceptable Values provide definitions of the allowed values in fields where only certain values are accepted.

Data Dictionary	Data dictionary sections provide an explanation of the data fields in FDLP eXchange records and the types of data contained in those fields. Columns are described below.						
	Record Type	Describes the type of	record where the described field occurs				
	Field	The name of the fieldtionA description of the field					
	Description						
	Data Type	The type of data cont	The type of data contained in the field. Explanation of each type below.				
		Free text	User supplied text without validation rules.				
		List of Values	Only listed values are accepted.				
		Validated free text	User supplied text with validation rules (used for SuDoc numbers, must be in valid SuDoc number pattern)				
		Binary	Only two accepted values, such as Yes/No or Active/Inactive				
		DateProperly formatted date field. May accept the value "None" as indicated in the data dictionary					

Accepted Values	Lists accepted values where applicable
Required	Indicates whether the field is required or not
Comments	Additional information on the data field

Definitions of
Acceptable ValuesDefinitions of acceptable values sections provide definitions of the terms that are accepted in List of Values or
Binary fields. No definitions are provided for Free Text or Validated Free Text fields, as acceptable value rules
do not apply. Dates should be entered in the format provided in the data dictionary.

The four record types in FDLP eXchange are (1) Needs, (2) Offers, (3) Users, and (4) Libraries. This document contains a Data Dictionary and a Definitions of Acceptable Values section for each. They are arranged as follows:

Data Dictionary - Offers Definitions of Acceptable Values - Offers Data Dictionary - Needs Definitions of Acceptable Values - Needs Data Dictionary - User Records Definitions of Acceptable Values - User Records Data Dictionary - Library Records Definitions of Acceptable Values - Library Records

The sections describing data for Offers and Needs are presented first, as they are likely to be more heavily used than the sections describing data contained in user records and library records.

Section I. Data Descriptions - Offers

Record Type	Field	Description	Data Type	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
Offer	Title	The title of the document(s) offered	Free text		Yes	
Offer	Classification Type	The classification scheme used to classify the document	List of values	SuDoc, Library of Congress, Dewey Decimal, Other	Yes	
Offer	Document number	The classification number specific to the document(s) offered	Validated free text		Yes	Verified for valid SuDoc number pattern
Offer	Multiple pieces	Indicates whether the offer includes multiple pieces	Binary	Yes, No	Yes	
Offer	Multiple pieces note	Notes regarding the multiple pieces offered	Free text		No	
Offer	Publication start	The publication date of an offered monograph or the publication date of the first issue offered of a serial or series if entering a range	Date	YYYY, MM/YYYY, MM/DD/YYYY, None	Yes	Required field, only the year is required. If the publication does not have a publication date, enter "None."
Offer	Publication end	The publication date of the last issue offered if entering a range	Date	YYYY, MM/YYYY, MM/DD/YYYY	No	Only used for ranges

Field	Description	Data Type	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
Shipping Date	The receipt date or shipping list date of the offered document	Date	YYYY, MM/YYYY, MM/DD/YYYY	No	User can accept a disclaimer stating that the material has been held for 5 years, is superseded, is a secondary copy, or an electronic version has been substituted if they don't have a date for this field
Format	The format of the document(s) offered	List of values	Paper, CD-Rom, Microfiche, DVD, Floppy Disk, VHS Tape, Braille, Map, Poster, Other	Yes	
Postage reimbursement	Indicates whether the library will pay for postage	Binary	Yes, No	No	
Condition	The condition of the offered document(s)	List of values	Fine, Good, Fair, Poor	Yes	
Condition notes	Notes on the condition of the document	Free text		No	
Download address	The PURL or URL where the electronic version can be located	Free text		No	
OCLC	The OCLC number of the document's catalog record in OCLC	Free text		No	
CGP	The Aleph system number of the document's catalog record in CGP	Free text		No	
	Format Postage reimbursement Condition notes Condition notes Download address OCLC	Shipping DateThe receipt date or shipping list date of the offered documentFormatThe format of the document(s) offeredPostage reimbursementIndicates whether the library will pay for postageConditionThe condition of the offered document(s)Condition notesNotes on the condition of the documentDownload addressThe PURL or URL where the electronic version can be locatedOCLCThe OCLC number of the document's catalog record in OCLCCGPThe Aleph system number of the document's catalog record	TypeShipping DateThe receipt date or shipping list date of the offered documentDateFormatThe format of the document(s) offeredList of valuesPostage reimbursementIndicates whether the library will pay for postageBinaryConditionThe condition of the offered document(s)List of valuesCondition notesNotes on the condition of the documentFree text documentDownload addressThe PURL or URL where the electronic version can be locatedFree text document's catalog record in OCLCCGPThe Aleph system number of the document's catalog recordFree text	TypeShipping DateThe receipt date or shipping list date of the offered documentDateYYYY, MM/YYYY, MM/DD/YYYYFormatThe format of the document(s) offeredList of valuesPaper, CD-Rom, Microfiche, DVD, Floppy Disk, VHS Tape, Braille, Map, Poster, OtherPostage 	TypeShipping DateThe receipt date or shipping list date of the offered documentDateYYYY, MM/YYYY, MM/DD/YYYYNoFormatThe format of the document(s) offeredList of valuesPaper, CD-Rom, Microfiche, DVD, Floppy Disk, VHS Tape, Braille, Map, Poster, OtherYesPostage reimbursementIndicates whether the library will pay for postageBinaryYes, NoNoConditionThe condition of the offered document(s)List of valuesFine, Good, Fair, PoorYesCondition notesNotes on the condition of the documentFree textNoNoDownload addressThe PURL or URL where the electronic version can be locatedFree textNoNoOCLCThe OLCL number of the document's catalog record in OCLCFree textNoNoCGPThe Aleph system number of the document's catalog recordFree textNoNo

Record Type	Field	Description	Data Type	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
Offer	Notes	Notes on the offered document(s)	Free text		No	
Offer	Internal notes	Notes on the offered document(s) that will only display to users at the library offering the material	Free text		No	
Offer	URL	The PURL or URL where the electronic version can be located	Free text		No	
Offer	Status	The status of the offer	List of values	Pending Approval, Regional Review, Regional Review - Matched, Available, Requested by Regional, Requested from Repository, Matched, Match Accepted, Match Accepted, Match Complete, Mailed, Transferred, Allowed to Discard, Discarded, Discarded, Kept	System generated	Workflow generated, not set by user.
Offer	Posted	Date the offer was posted in FDLP eXchange	Date	MM/DD/YYYY	System generated	

Record	Field	Description	Data	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
Туре			Туре			
Offer	Phase	The review phase where the document(s) is/are currently.	List of values	1, 2, 3	System generated	1=Regional Review, 2=Selective Review, 3=Offer Nationally

Section II. Definitions of Accepted Values - Offers

Record Type	Field	Accepted Values	Definition	
Offer	Classification Type	SuDoc	Superintendent of Documents classification	
Offer	Classification Type	Library of Congress	Library of Congress classification	
Offer	Classification Type	Dewey Decimal	Dewey Decimal classification	
Offer	Classification Type	Other	A classification system other than Superintendent of Documents, Library of Congress, or Dewey Decimal	
Offer	Multiple pieces	Yes	The offer is for a range of documents or multiple copies of a document.	
Offer	Multiple pieces	No	The offer is for a single document, not a range or multiple copies.	
Offer	Publication Start	None	The document being offered does not have a publication date.	
Offer	Format	Paper	Paper format other than braille, map, or poster	
Offer	Format	CD-Rom	CD-ROM	
Offer	Format	Microfiche	Microfiche	
Offer	Format	DVD	DVD	
Offer	Format	Floppy Disk	Floppy Disk	
Offer	Format	VHS Tape	VHS Tape	
Offer	Format	Braille	Braille	
Offer	Format	Мар	Мар	
Offer	Format	Poster	Poster	
Offer	Format	Other	Format other than paper, CD-Rom, microfiche, DVD, floppy disk, VHS tape, braille, map, or poster	

_

Record Type	Field	Accepted Values	Definition
Offer	Condition	Fine	The publication looks new. The binding is tight without any sign of wear. The pages show no sign of tears, dirt, mold or marking of any kind. All maps and foldouts are present without any tears. Supplementary material is present, without any sign of wear and housed in the original pockets or enclosures.
Offer	Condition	Good	The publication shows signs of use. The binding may show signs of wear to coverboards, hinges, and spine, but all pages are tightly bound. Binding boards and pages may show signs of having been bumped and bent at the edges (dog eared), but no other damage is present. Maps and foldouts may show wear at the folds, but all information is clearly legible. All supplementary material is present, but has clearly been used and may have been misfolded when returned to the pockets or enclosures.
Offer	Condition	Fair	The publication shows signs of heavy use. Cover boards and spine may be loose, but are still attached. End pages may be loose or missing. The binding boards and mages may be scuffed or show signs of dirt, foxing, or other markings. The spine may be pulled away from the text block at the top. Pages, maps and foldouts may be torn, but all information is still present.
Offer	Condition	Poor	The binding shows signs of severe wear, such as loose or missing cover boards or missing spine piece. End papers may be loose or missing. The text block is loose within the cover boards. The binding has failed resulting in loose or missing pages. Pages are torn. Pages are brittle and cannot maintain an attachment within the binding. Maps, foldouts, and supplementary material may be torn or missing.
Offer	Status	Pending Approval	A user other than the library administrator has entered the offer, but the library administrator has not approved it to post to FDLP eXchange.
Offer	Status	Regional Review	The offer is in the Regional Review period and has not been requested, passed, or disallowed by the regional.
Offer	Status	Regional Review - Matched	The offer is in the Regional Review period and has matched a need posted by the regional.
Offer	Status	Available	The offer is available and has not been matched or requested.

Record Type	Field	Accepted Values	Definition
Offer	Status	Requested by Regional	The regional has requested the offered document.
Offer	Status	Requested from Repository	Another library has requested the offered document from the repository.
Offer	Status	Matched	The material has matched another library's need.
Offer	Status	Match Accepted	
Offer	Status	Match Requested	
Offer	Status	Match Complete	Both libraries have accepted the match.
Offer	Status	Mailed	The offered document has been mailed to the requesting library.
Offer	Status	Transferred	The requesting library has received the offered document.
Offer	Status	Allowed to Discard	The document has been through Regional Review, Selective Review, and offered nationally (if applicable) without a request. The library is allowed to discard the material.
Offer	Status	Discarded	The material has been through all review periods and has been discarded.
Offer	Status	Disallowed	The regional disallowed the offer and requested that the offering library keep the document.
Offer	Status	Kept	The offering library has decided to keep the offered document.
Offer	Phase	1	The offer is being reviewed by the library's regional depository.
Offer	Phase	2	The offer is being reviewed by other selectives in the library's region.
Offer	Phase	3	The offer is being reviewed by libraries outside the library's region.

Section III. Data Descriptions – Needs

Record Type	Field	Description	Data Type	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
Need	Title	The title of the document(s) needed by the library	Free text		Yes	
Need	Classification Type	The classification scheme used to classify the document	List of values	SuDoc, Library of Congress, Dewey Decimal, Other	Yes	SuDoc strongly recommended because it is the first match
Need	Document number	The classification number specific to the document(s) needed	Validated free text		Yes	Verified for valid SuDoc number pattern
Need	Publication start	The publication date of the needed monograph or the publication date of the first issue needed of the series or serial if a range is listed	Date	YYYY, MM/YYYY, MM/DD/YYYY, None	Yes	Required field, only the year is required. If the publication does not have a publication date, enter "None."
Need	Publication end	The publication date of the last issue needed if a range is listed.	Date	YYYY, MM/YYYY, MM/DD/YYYY	No	Only used for ranges
Need	Format	The desired format of the needed document	List of values	Any, Paper, CD- ROM, Microfiche, DVD, Floppy Disk, VHS Tape, Braille, Map, Poster, Other	Yes	
Need	Postage reimbursement	Indicates whether the library will pay for postage	Binary	Yes, No	No	

Record Type	Field	Description	Data Type	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
Need	Condition	The acceptable condition(s) of the needed document.	List of values	Any, Fine, Good, Fair, Poor	Yes	If two or more conditions are acceptable, separate values with a comma and a space. Example: Fine, Good
Need	For Digitization	Indicates whether the document is needed for a digitization project	Binary	Yes, No	No	
Need	For Disaster Recovery	Indicates whether the document is needed for disaster recovery	Binary	Yes, No	No	
Need	Notes	Notes on the document needed	Free text		No	
Need	Internal notes	Notes on the document needed that will only display to the users of the library that entered the need	Free text		No	
Need	Status	Status of the need	List of values	Pending Approval, Active, Matched, Match Accepted, Match Requested, Match Complete, Mailed, Fulfilled, Removed	Yes	
Need	Posted	Date the need was posted in FDLP eXchange	Date	MM/DD/YYYY		

Section IV. Definitions of Accepted Values – Needs

Record Type	Field	Accepted Values	Definition
Need	Classification Type	SuDoc	Superintendent of Documents classification
Need	Classification Type	Library of Congress	Library of Congress classification
Need	Classification Type	Dewey Decimal	Dewey Decimal classification
Need	Classification Type	Other	A classification system other than Superintendent of Documents, Library of Congress, or Dewey Decimal
Need	Publication start	None	Publication does not have a publication date.
Need	Format	Any	The library is interested in the publication in any format.
Need	Format	Paper	Paper format other than braille, map, or poster
Need	Format	CD-Rom	CD-ROM
Need	Format	Microfiche	Microfiche
Need	Format	DVD	DVD
Need	Format	Floppy Disk	Floppy Disk
Need	Format	VHS Tape	VHS Tape
Need	Format	Braille	Braille
Need	Format	Мар	Мар
Need	Format	Poster	Poster
Need	Format	Other	Format other than paper, CD-ROM, microfiche, DVD, floppy disk, VHS tape, braille, map, or poster
Need	Condition	Any	The library is interested in the publication in any condition.

Record Type	Field	Accepted Values	Definition
Need	Condition	Fine	The publication looks new. The binding is tight without any sign of wear. The pages show no sign of tears, dirt, mold or marking of any kind. All maps and foldouts are present without any tears. Supplementary material is present, without any sign of wear and housed in the original pockets or enclosures.
Need	Condition	Good	The publication shows signs of use. The binding may show signs of wear to coverboards, hinges, and spine, but all pages are tightly bound. Binding boards and pages may show signs of having been bumped and bent at the edges (dog eared), but no other damage is present. Maps and foldouts may show wear at the folds, but all information is clearly legible. All supplementary material is present, but has clearly been used and may have been misfolded when returned to the pockets or enclosures.
Need	Condition	Fair	The publication shows signs of heavy use. Cover boards and spine may be loose, but are still attached. End pages may be loose or missing. The binding boards and mages may be scuffed or show signs of dirt, foxing, or other markings. The spine may be pulled away from the text block at the top. Pages, maps and foldouts may be torn, but all information is still present.
Need	Condition	Poor	The binding shows signs of severe wear, such as loose or missing cover boards or missing spine piece. End papers may be loose or missing. The text block is loose within the cover boards. The binding has failed resulting in loose or missing pages. Pages are torn. Pages are brittle and cannot maintain an attachment within the binding. Maps, foldouts, and supplementary material may be torn or missing.
Need	Status	Pending Approval	A user other than the library administrator has entered the need, but the library administrator has not approved it to post to FDLP eXchange.
Need	Status	Active	The need is active in FDLP eXchange
Need	Status	Matched	The need has matched another library's offer.
Need	Status	Match Accepted	My library has accepted the match.
Need	Status	Match Requested	The other library has accepted the match.

Record	Field	Accepted	Definition
Туре		Values	
Need	Status	Match Complete	Both libraries have accepted the match.
Need	Status	Mailed	The material has been mailed by the offering library.
Need	Status	Fulfilled	The receiving library has received the material.
Need	Status	Removed	The library has removed the need from FDLP eXchange.

Section V. Data Descriptions – User Records

Record Type	Field	Description	Data Type	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
User	Username	The username for the user account	Free text		Yes	Should use email address
User	Title	The user's title	List of values	Mr., Ms., Miss, Dr., Prof.	No	
User	First Name	The user's first name	Free text		Yes	
User	Last Name	The user's last name	Free text		Yes	
User	Phone Number	The user's phone number	Numeric		No	
User	Secondary Email	The user's secondary email	Free text		No	
User	Current password	The user's current password	Free text		Yes	
User	E-mail address	The user's e mail address	Free text		Yes	

Section VI. Definitions of Accepted Values – User Records

Record	Field	Accepted	Definition
Туре		Values	
User	Title	Mr.	Mister
User	Title	Ms.	Ms.
User	Title	Miss	Miss
User	Title	Dr.	Doctor
User	Title	Prof.	Professor

Section VII. Data Descriptions – Library Records

Record Type	Field	Description	Data Type	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
Library	Depository Number	The library's depository number	Alphanumeric	####, ####A	Yes	
Library	Regional Depository Numbers	The depository numbers of the library's regional depository(ies)	Alphanumeric	####, ####A	Yes	Repeatable if the library is in a region served by more than one regional
Library	Depository Type	The library's depository type	List of values	Regional, Selective	Yes	
Library	Library Name	The library's library name	Free text		Yes	
Library	OCLC Symbol	The library's OCLC symbol	Free text		No	
Library	Parent Institution	The library's parent institution	Free text		No	
Library	Street	The library's street address	Free text		No	
Library	Mailing Address 1	The library's mailing address	Free text		No	
Library	Mailing Address 2	Second line of the library's mailing address, if needed	Free text		No	
Library	City	The city where the library is located	Free text		Yes	

Record Type	Field	Description	Data Type	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
Library	State	The state where the library is located	List of values	Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, Federated States of Micronesia, Guam, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands	Yes	
Library	Zip Code	The library's Zip Code	Free text		No	
Library	Active Status	The library's active status	Binary	Active, Inactive	Yes	Set by GPO

Record Type	Field	Description	Data Type	Accepted Values	Required	Comments
Library	Time for Regional Review	Time period allotted for the regional to review offers from selectives in the region	List of values	0, 5, 10, 15, 20, 30, 45, 60, 75, 90	Yes	Set for the regional for the region
Library	Time for Selective Review	Time period allotted for the selectives in the region to review offers from other libraries in the region.	List of values	0, 5, 10, 15, 20, 30, 45, 60, 75, 90	Yes	Set for the regional for the region
Library	Offer nationally	Indicates whether the library will offer materials to libraries outside the region after the time periods allotted for regional review and selective review have expired	Binary	Yes, No	Yes	Set by the individual library
Library	Time to Offer Nationally	Time period the library has allotted for libraries outside the region to review offers if they are being offered nationally.	List of values	0, 5, 10, 15, 20, 30, 45, 60, 75, 90	Yes	Set by the individual library, only applicable if the library has selected Yes in Offer nationally field

Section VIII. Definitions of Accepted Values – Library Records

Record Type	Field	Accepted Values	Definition
Library	Depository Number	####, ####A	Unique identifier assigned to a depository. Values should either consist of 4 numeric characters, or 4 numeric characters followed by an uppercase alpha character
Library	Depository Type	Regional	A depository library that is designated a regional library receives all or most of the items available. These libraries maintain the collection for long-term public access and provide guidance and assistance to selective depository libraries.
Library	Depository Type	Selective	A depository library that is allowed to choose which items distributed by the FDLP it wishes to receive. Sections are based on the information needs of the community and the general public that they serve. Selective libraries are allowed to discard materials after a 5-year retention period.
Library	State	Alabama	Alabama
Library	State	Alaska	Alaska
Library	State	Arizona	Arizona
Library	State	Arkansas	Arkansas
Library	State	California	California
Library	State	Colorado	Colorado
Library	State	Connecticut	Connecticut
Library	State	Delaware	Delaware
Library	State	District of Columbia	District of Columbia
Library	State	Florida	Florida
Library	State	Georgia	Georgia
Library	State	Hawaii	Hawaii
Library	State	Idaho	Idaho

LibraryStateIllinoisIllinoisLibraryStateIndianaIndianaLibraryStateIowaIowaLibraryStateKansasKansasLibraryStateKansasKansasLibraryStateKansasKansasLibraryStateKentuckyKentuckyLibraryStateMaineMaineLibraryStateMarylandMarylandLibraryStateMassachusettsMassachusettsLibraryStateMichiganMichiganLibraryStateMinesotaMinesotaLibraryStateMississippiMississippiLibraryStateMotanaMontanaLibraryStateNontanaMontanaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNev MampshireLibraryLibraryStateNev MexicoNew MargetaLibraryStateNev MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibrarySta	Record Type	Field	Accepted Values	Definition
LibraryStateIowaIowaLibraryStateKansasKansasLibraryStateKentuckyKentuckyLibraryStateLouisianaLouisianaLibraryStateLouisianaLouisianaLibraryStateManeMarylandLibraryStateMarylandMarylandLibraryStateMassachusettsMassachusettsLibraryStateMichiganMichiganLibraryStateMinesotaMinnesotaLibraryStateMississippiMississippiLibraryStateMissouriMissouriLibraryStateMortanaMontanaLibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNew JarseyNew JarseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew JarseyLibraryStateNew JerseyNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew MexicoNew HorkicoLibraryStateNew MexicoNew HorkicoLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateOhioLibraryState<	Library	State	Illinois	Illinois
Library LibraryStateKansasKansasLibraryStateKentuckyKentuckyLibraryStateLouisianaLouisianaLibraryStateMaineMaineLibraryStateMarylandMarylandLibraryStateMassachusettsMassachusettsLibraryStateMinesotaMinesotaLibraryStateMinesotaMinesotaLibraryStateMinesotaMinesotaLibraryStateMissisippiMissisippiLibraryStateMinesotaMonesotaLibraryStateMosouriMissisippiLibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew MampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew MexicoNew HampshireLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNorth CarolinaLibraryLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOhioOregon	Library	State	Indiana	Indiana
Library LibraryStateKentuckyKentuckyLibraryStateLouisianaLouisianaLibraryStateMaineMaineLibraryStateMarylandMarylandLibraryStateMassachusettsMassachusettsLibraryStateMichiganMichiganLibraryStateMinesotaMinesotaLibraryStateMississippiMississippiLibraryStateMissouriMissouriLibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew MampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew MexicoNew HampshireLibraryStateNev MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOhioOregon	Library	State	lowa	Iowa
LibraryStateLouisianaLibraryStateMaineMaineLibraryStateMarylandMarylandLibraryStateMassachusettsMassachusettsLibraryStateMichiganMichiganLibraryStateMinesotaMinesotaLibraryStateMississippiMississippiLibraryStateMissouriMississippiLibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNew AdaNevadaLibraryStateNew JerseyNew HampshireLibraryStateNew YorkLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaLibraryStateNorth DakotaLibraryStateNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateOhioLibraryStateOregonOregonOregonOregon	Library	State	Kansas	Kansas
Library LibraryStateMaineMaineLibrary StateMarylandMarylandLibrary StateMassachusettsMassachusettsLibrary StateMichiganMichiganLibrary StateMinnesotaMinnesotaLibrary StateMississippiMississippiLibrary StateMissouriMissouriLibrary StateMontanaMontanaLibrary StateNebraskaNebraskaLibrary StateNevadaNevadaLibrary StateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibrary StateNew JerseyNew HampshireLibrary StateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibrary StateNew YorkNew YorkLibrary StateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibrary StateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibrary StateOkiahomaOkiahomaLibrary StateOkiahomaOregon	Library	State	Kentucky	Kentucky
LisbaryStateMarylandMarylandLibraryStateMassachusettsMassachusettsLibraryStateMichiganMichiganLibraryStateMinnesotaMinnesotaLibraryStateMississippiMississippiLibraryStateMissouriMissouriLibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	Louisiana	Louisiana
LibraryStateMassachusettsMassachusettsLibraryStateMichiganMichiganLibraryStateMinnesotaMinnesotaLibraryStateMississippiMississippiLibraryStateMissouriMissouriLibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	Maine	Maine
LibraryStateMichiganMichiganLibraryStateMinnesotaMinnesotaLibraryStateMississippiMississippiLibraryStateMissouriMissouriLibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew JerseyNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	Maryland	Maryland
LibraryStateMinnesotaMinnesotaLibraryStateMississippiMississippiLibraryStateMissouriMissouriLibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew MexicoNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	Massachusetts	Massachusetts
LibraryStateMississippiMississippiLibraryStateMissouriMissouriLibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew JerseyNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	Michigan	Michigan
LibraryStateMissouriMissouriLibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew HampshireNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOklahomaOregon	Library	State	Minnesota	Minnesota
LibraryStateMontanaMontanaLibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew JerseyNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	Mississippi	Mississippi
LibraryStateNebraskaNebraskaLibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew JerseyNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOklahomaOregon	Library	State	Missouri	Missouri
LibraryStateNevadaNevadaLibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew JerseyNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOklahomaOregon	Library	State	Montana	Montana
LibraryStateNew HampshireNew HampshireLibraryStateNew JerseyNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	Nebraska	Nebraska
LibraryStateNew JerseyNew JerseyLibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	Nevada	Nevada
LibraryStateNew MexicoNew MexicoLibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	New Hampshire	New Hampshire
LibraryStateNew YorkNew YorkLibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	New Jersey	New Jersey
LibraryStateNorth CarolinaNorth CarolinaLibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	New Mexico	New Mexico
LibraryStateNorth DakotaNorth DakotaLibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	New York	New York
LibraryStateOhioOhioLibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	North Carolina	North Carolina
LibraryStateOklahomaOklahomaLibraryStateOregonOregon	Library	State	North Dakota	North Dakota
Library State Oregon Oregon	Library	State	Ohio	Ohio
	Library	State	Oklahoma	Oklahoma
Library State Pennsylvania Pennsylvania	Library	State	Oregon	Oregon
	Library	State	Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania
Library State Rhode Island Rhode Island	Library	State	Rhode Island	Rhode Island

Record Type	Field	Accepted Values	Definition
Library	State	South Carolina	South Carolina
Library	State	South Dakota	South Dakota
Library	State	Tennessee	Tennessee
Library	State	Texas	Texas
Library	State	Utah	Utah
Library	State	Vermont	Vermont
Library	State	Virginia	Virginia
Library	State	Washington	Washington
Library	State	West Virginia	West Virginia
Library	State	Wisconsin	Wisconsin
Library	State	Wyoming	Wyoming
Library	State	American Samoa	American Samoa
Library	State	Federated States of Micronesia	Federated States of Micronesia
Library	State	Guam	Guam
Library	State	Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico
Library	State	Virgin Islands	Virgin Islands
Library	Active Status	Active	Library account is active in the system.
Library	Active Status	Inactive	Library account is inactive in the system.